Yambhill County

Public Works Department
2060 Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville, Oregon 97128

Phone 503.434.7515 | Fax 503.472.4068 | Email pubwork@co.yamhill.or.us
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COUNTY

YAMHILL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS COVERSHEET

DATE: August 3, 2023

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director
RE: Fleet Surplus

BACKGROUND:

There are Sheriff Patrol and Marine units that due for replacement listed below:

e P-285is a 2015 Dodge Charger with 141,630 miles (Approx. value $8,800)

e P-294is 2017 Dodge Ram 1500 with 86,068 miles (damaged and totaled): N/A
e Boat B-001 is a 2011 Boulton*. (Approx. value $10,000)

o Boat Trailer T-002 in a 2003 Triton* (Approx. value $600)

e Jet ski B-002 is a 2007 American Honda* (Approx. value $4,500)

e Jet Trailer T-001 is a 2001 EZ Loader* (Approx. value $600)

Note: * Oregon State Marine Board has released to Yamhill County Sheriff's Office.
Funds from the surplus are to be allocated towards new watercraft.

Other vehicles that require surplus list below:

e Parks Department green bus is a 1988 International with 193,026 miles -No
longer being used (Approx. estimated value $10,000)

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the surplus of the vehicles, watercraft, and trailer list above to be sold through
PublicSurplus.com per Ordinance 499.
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